

# KINGBOROUGH BOWLS & COMMUNITY CLUB INC.

# ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

# PRESENTATION OF ANNUAL REPORTS & TREASURER'S REPORT 1PM, 29<sup>th</sup> MAY 2022

Kingborough Bowls and Community Club Inc. Registered Offices and greens situated at 1615 Channel Highway, Margate Tas 7054 Telephone: 03 6267 2197

Public Officer 2021-2022: Dale Freeman, 67 Sandfly Rd, Margate Tas. 7054



KINGBOROUGH BOWLS & COMMUNITY CLUB INC. – Annual Report 2022



# KINGBOROUGH BOWLS & COMMUNITY CLUB INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

#### 2022 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - 29th May 2022

#### AGENDA

- Welcome by President
- Present (refer registration / entry list)
- Apologies
- Proxies received
- Confirmation of Minutes
- Receipt of Reports 2021/2022

Presidents Report (including Licensee/Bar Manager & Catering) Secretary's Report Vice President (Men's) Report Vice President (Ladies) Report Bowls Secretary Report Greens Committee Licensee/Bar and catering Report Women's Tournaments Men's Tournaments Selection Committee – Wednesday Midweek Selection Committee – Thursday Midweek Indoors Bowls Centre Director Barefoot Bowls Thursday Night Euchre Trade Table

- Treasurers Report and Financial Statement
- Membership Subscriptions 2022/2023

Full member Family Members Special Members 1st Year Member Pentaque Member Social Member Junior Member Student Member



#### • Honoraria 2022/2023

President Vice President (Male) Vice President (Female) Honorary Secretary Assistant Secretary Honorary Treasurer Assistant Secretary Providore Bowls Secretary Chair of Selectors (men) Chair of Selectors (women) Bar Committee Chair IBC Director

- Election of Patron
- Presentation of Life Membership
- Presentation of Certificates of Merit
- Election of Office Bearers for 2022/2023

President Vice President (Male) Vice President (Female) Honorary Secretary Assistant Secretary Honorary Treasurer Assistant Treasurer Bowls Secretary IBC Director

Sub Committee Chairpersons Chair of Selectors (Male) Chair of Selectors (Female) Mid Week Selection Chair Greens Committee Carnivals Men's Tournaments Women's Tournaments Social Committee

- Appointment of Auditor
- General Business
- Meeting Close



# KINGBOROUGH BOWLS AND COMMUNITY CLUB INC ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (MINUTES) Sunday 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2021

### Welcome:

President Craig Griggs welcomed all members and opened the meeting at 1.05pm and confirmed a quorum was present.

# In Memory:

President Craig Griggs noted Members Irvine Brooks and William Griggs had passed and silence was called.

# Present:

President Craig Griggs, Vice President John Rosevear, Vice President Lorraine Walker, Secretary Dale Freeman, Treasurer Graham Walker, Michael Andersch ,Vicki Bannister , Sally Bowes, Les Connell, Pauline Connell, Lee Connors, Ian Cooke, Rod Cooper, Carleen Crane, Dorothy Cupit, Mark Drake, Ken DeBois, Tom Ferguson, Brent Forsyth ,Jason Fowler, Mike Harris, Regina Hayes, Gordon Hynes, Ida Jones, Kerrie Lane, Patrick Lee, Bruce Moran, Greta Murray, John Oates, Peter Oates, Jeff Parsons, Philip Payne, Francis Phillips, Leonie Price, Carmel Rainbird, Pam Rosevear, Allen Sculthorpe, Maureen Sculthorpe, Margaret Thorp, Stuart Traill, Judith Traill, Viv Walker, Conrad Westhead, Mike Westlake, Jarrod Long, Steve Saunders, Non Voting (Helen Walker , Di Willett ) Mike Cawthorn, Bill Reeve, Beryl Reeve

# **Apologies:**

Joan Sculthorpe, Bob Stanton, Gavin Cleary, Veronica Cleary, Ian Harris, Doreen Thompson, Terry Thompson, Glenus Johnson, Maureen Hynes, Jim LeDuke, Helena Harris.

# **Proxies Received:**

Geoff Price (2), Conrad Westhead (1), Leonie Price (5), Mark Drake (4), Craig Griggs (3), Greta Murray (4), Carmel Rainbird (5), Maureen Sculthorpe (2)

# **Confirmation of Minutes**

Moved Craig Griggs seconded by Lorraine Walker the minutes of the Annual General meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> July 2020 be confirmed; Carried Noted amendments required; VP Report should read Robert Fergusson and painting by Less Connell not Lee Connors.



In Memory Robyn Tudor should read Robyn Eaves.

# Receipt and Confirmation of Reports 2020/2021

The following reports were received as bound within the Annual Report **Presidents Report** Vice President (Ladies) Report Vice President (Men) Report Treasurer's Report Secretary's Report Green's Coordinators Report Women's Tournaments Report Men's Tournament Report Selector's Report's Indoor Centre Report

Moved Craig Griggs seconded Bruce Moran that all reports other than Treasurer be taken as read-carried

# **Treasurers Report and Financial Statement**

Treasurer read through his report and called for any questions but non were forthcoming.

Moved by Craig Griggs and seconded by Lee Connors that report be acceptedcarried

Rod Cooper moved seconded by Craig Griggs a vote of thanks for outgoing Treasurer Graham Walker and his assistant Helen for a job very well done over the last 3 years - carried

# Membership Subscriptions 2021/2022

It was moved by Craig Griggs and seconded by John Rosevear that all Subscriptions remain as last year-carried

Full Member	\$330.00
Family Members	\$315.00
Special Member	\$160.00
First Year Member	\$170.00
New Member Transfer	\$200.00
Pentanque Member	\$50.00
Social Member	\$10.00

Student /Junior Member to be considered on case by case basis by BOM

# Honoraria 2021/2022



It was moved by Craig Griggs seconded Pauline Connell that all honoraria remain as last year- carried

\$250.00
\$100.00
\$100.00
\$1,000.00
\$50.00
\$1,000.00
\$250.00
\$500.00
\$100.00
\$50.00
s)\$50.00
\$1,500.00
\$400.00

# **Merit Awards**

Merit Awards were presented by the President to Bill Reeve, Beryl Reeve and Tom Ferguson for services to the Club over many years

# **Election of Patron**

The President advised that Patron Joan Sculthorpe wished to step down from the position and he nominated John Rosevear to be the Clubs new Patron. This nomination was carried unanimously

# Presentation

The President presented a farewell speech, which included thanking all those that had helped him over his period of Office, before stepping down and this was very well received. Well done Mr President for your 5 years of service in the Chair

# Election of Office Bearers for 2021/2022

PresidentVoting held.	Lorraine Walker
Vice President (male). Voting held.	Alan Sculthorpe
Vice President (Ladies)	Leonie Price
Honorary Secretary	Dale Freeman
Assistant Secretary	John Rosevear
Honorary Treasurer	Michael Andersch



Assistant Treasurer (non board )	Stuart Traill
Bowls Secretary	Pauline Connell
IBC Director	Michael Harris
Sub Committee Chairpersons	
Chair of Selectors (Saturday)	Bruce Moran

Chair of Selectors (Ladies)	
Mid Week Selection Chair	
Greens Committee	
Carnivals	
Men's Tournaments	
Women's Tournaments	
Social Committee	

Bruce Moran Greta Murray Unfilled Craig Griggs John Rosevear Peter Kirby Leonie Price Carmel Rainbird

# Appointment of Auditor

Proposed Lee Connors seconded Stuart Traill that Michael Briant LLB be appointed Auditor for 2021/2022 Financial Year- carried

# **General Business**

Brent Forsyth gave a run down and explanation as to what is currently happening in regard possible changes to the Conditions of Play and suggested a small committee should be formed in order to discuss and agree as to KBC position in regard the changes. It was agreed such a committee should be formed and Brent undertook to organise this.

Leonie Price added further clarity and history on the matter.

Agreed that this would be a Club matter in regard response to BTS survey on the Conditions of Play.

Rod Cooper indicated that he had prepared and submitted a individual paper on the matter and had issued it to all regions. He spoke of his proposal. A copy of this paper was tabled with the Secretary.

# **Meeting close**

There being no further business President Lorraine Walker closed the meeting at 2.10pm



# PRESIDENT'S REPORT – 2021-2022

The changing of the guard commenced Wednesday 26<sup>th</sup> of May 2021 when outgoing President Craig Griggs met with the incoming Board to share his knowledge and provide a few operational tips to the members, each embraced their responsibility & quickly adapted to their roles.

The Board is very aware of its Maintenance and Capitol Works obligations, they intend to ensure the maintenance of the club's items, and obtain upgrades as required, this would depend entirely on the cash flow.

The majority of our equipment is twenty years old, therefore the air conditioning units in the main bar area, the hot water cylinder, fridges, & the cool room compressor have recently been replaced, or funds allocated for replacement.

The kitchen upgrade is long overdue, quotes have been obtained to upgrade, they now exceed \$55,000.00, it is necessary to prioritize our funds, therefore, improvements to the kitchen will occur in stages, the first purchase will be replacing the current island bench unit with a stainless steel bench which provides practical extras, hopefully soon to be delivered, cost \$6000.

Due to Covid several functions were cancelled, but whenever possible our function co-ordinator Mark Drake excelled in providing professional service to our clients, thank you Mark.

Our ladies Vice President Leonie Price, who has been supported by a team of dedicated women have contributed to the catering funds, we thank them also for their efforts.

Bar trade continues to be good, we acknowledge the ongoing efforts of Past President Craig for his commitment to maintain a volunteer roster for bar duty, and ensuring supplies are delivered as required.

The Indoor Centre is a major money spinner for the club, we thank Centre Manager Mike Harris and Russel Dale for their commitments ensuring the centre is utilised to its full potential, particularly through the winter months.

The centre is now ten years old, assessments are underway regarding the replacement or rollover of the carpet, this also includes the patch of the base, basic upgrade costs start at \$10,000.00.

Frequently we hear the favourable comments about the superb condition of our outdoor greens. Items recently purchased to support the maintenance of the greens consist of a Queen Groomer, Drag mat & Masport lawn edger, totalling \$9,939.00.

We commend Andrew Norris for his expertise in managing our greens and acknowledge the many members who volunteer their time mowing the surrounds & maintaining the gardens, THANK YOU.

Despite covid changing the way we do things, it's been a successful Fund-raising year, in excess of \$10,000.00 has been raised from events which included a Fashion Parade, Christmas & Easter raffles, Additional Rotary events, Friendship day & general catering, thank you ladies, your efforts are appreciated.



The Club has been successful in gaining major sponsorships this year:

- TPR Property group.- \$10,000.00 for a two year period
- Tassal \$15,000.00 for a three year period.

We value all our sponsors and must endeavour to support them whenever possible.

Grants are being pursued for shade cloths and replacement of carpet for the dining room and main bar area. Quote for carpet \$16,000.00.

Financially, the club is ticking along nicely, but we must never become complacent, but always pursue financial opportunities.

Once again, we have witnessed a great Carnival season, with exceptional bowls being played, congratulations to all who participated. Many thanks to the Carnival Co-ordinator Patron John Rosevear, **the** team of umpires, markers, coaches and the volunteers who provided the food.

We also appreciate the efforts of our Tournament Directors Leonie Price & Peter Kirby.

Congratulations to Division three Mid-Week team, a great win, mighty effort, and to the ladies Division four team making the finals, but also for being elevated to Division three, well done.

Barefoot Bowls has been well received this season, a few beginners this year progressed to pennant competition, well done Bruce.

A memorandum of understanding has been established between KBCC and the Bruny Island Bowling Club which expresses the playing agreement between the two clubs.

October 2021 The Board witnessed significant growth in membership, some thirty members were welcomed to the club.

The club continues to be the meeting place for many Community groups, Sew & Share, Rotary, Darts, Lions & Trial Riders, many of these people have become social members of the club.

I commend the excellent reporting and publicity of our Club provided by Pat Lees and Stuart Traill. Their weekly reports to the Chronicle have maintained a strong focus on what our facility has to offer to the community. Thank you gentlemen.

Our Monthly newsletter also provides information of the club's activities & has been well received by members and the wider community. Thanks again Pat for your assistance.

Our club could not possibly prosper without the ongoing support of our volunteers, who continue to give of their time and energy, we thank you all.

In 2022 we celebrate the Cubs Platinum Jubilee, from small beginnings, seventy years on, what an achievement & what a great weekend, celebrating our birthday where acquaintances were renewed, displays being viewed, personal stories being told. Many thanks to the committee who made the event possible.

We must be forever grateful to the founders of the club who worked hard to provided us with the complex we have today, our club offers so much to so many, therefore we must provide the same



dedication and efforts to ensure that following generations have the same opportunities to enjoy this venue.

In closing, I wish to acknowledge the commitment and contributions of all Board members and thank them for their valued support.

Lorraine Walker PRESIDENT

### SERECTARY'S REPORT - 2021-2022

#### Membership

Overall member numbers dropped this year from 307 in 2020/21 to 251 this year. This was mainly due to a sharp drop in the number of social members (184 down to 96), but also contributed to by petanque numbers dropping from 13 to 5. There was a drop in special memberships, however a number transferred to full membership, so most are still with the club. Full member numbers increased with the club having 135 registered bowlers this season (up from 119 last year). While we did have a few move to other clubs, the eight novice bowlers starting this season and sixteen experienced bowlers transfer into the club more than offset this.

Part way through the year a specific Social Membership form was introduced, and this (along with the new membership cards) allowed for a more streamlined approach to new social memberships enabling memberships to be processed on the spot including payment of membership and issuing of membership card. This has proven to be a big time saver.

The club remains well supported with our members coming from a range of groups that meet and utilise club facilities including:

- Kingborough Darts Club
- Petanque
- Stitch and Share
- Thursday Euchre
- Rotary
- Ukulele
- Bowlers (both registered and bare foot)

Our facility also provides a venue for a number of non-members, including student groups from various schools and a Disability Service Provider, Posability.

#### COVID

COVID continued to present a challenge to operation of the club. The wearing of masks and mandatory check in for all visitors presented some challenges at times, but it was positive to see the



vast majority adopt pragmatic approach, shrug their shoulders and accept these requirements. As the bowls season commenced a mandatory vaccination requirement for all players was introduced by Bowls Tas then adopted by Bowls South. Again, the vast majority of members accepted this mandate, and the club went on to have had a great season.

Behind the scenes a lot of work occurred to ensure compliance with State Government requirements including the creation and review of COVID Safe Plans and a undertaking a comprehensive risk assessment.

Thanks everyone for supporting the board, volunteers, and the club through this period! It was a relief in March however when these restrictions were eased.

#### **Purchases and processes**

During the year several purchase/process changes have been made to increase efficiency and/or make undertaking various roles easier. These include a purchase of high-quality printer, widescreen monitor and workbench for the office and moving backup of data managed by the Secretary to cloud based rather than local storage.

Work has commenced on a redevelopment of the Club web site, however this has progressed more slowly than I would have liked. An ongoing piece of work.

Lorraine Walker (Hon President) and Pat Lee have also been active in ensuring a monthly newsletter is produced and distributed to members via e-mail, Facebook and hard copies on site.

#### Finally...

I'd like to acknowledge the efforts and contributions of other board members and those in other non-board roles within the club, not only in their efforts in their respective roles, but also the willingness to work constructively together in the interests of the club.

It's been an interesting and at times challenging year, but the Club has continued to move forward.

#### Dale Freeman SECRETARY



# VICE PRESIDENT (MEN'S) REPORT – 2021-2022

There have been no major issues with breakdowns of equipment needing replacement apart from the beer fridge in the Indoor Centre which has been replaced with a new 3 door unit.

Other minor repairs have been required for the dishwasher, lights, toilet cisterns, door closers, locks etc. Most of these have been due to general wear and tear as it must be remembered that all equipment is getting older and has been in place since the clubhouse opened in 1996 and Indoor Centre in 20012.

I would like to thank Craig Griggs and Bruce Moran for attending to most of these matters.

I would also like to thank Bruce Moran and Vicki Bannister for their care and maintenance of the gardens and Lindsay Webb for looking after the mowing of the grass and trimming around the greens.

Thanks very much. Without the assistance of the above people the club would not be looking as good as it does today.

#### Allen Sculthorpe VICE PRESIDENT

### VICE PRESIDENT (LADIES) REPORT – 2021-2022

It is with pleasure that I present this report to you after my first year being Vice-President (Ladies). Being completely new to both the job and the Board of Management it was a steep learning curve.

With the continued and ongoing assistance from President Lorraine Walker my knowledge has grown and I have become a very busy person.

The catering side of the Vice-President's job is fraught with difficulty.

Due to my absences early in the year I was ably assisted by Alan Sculthorpe and John Rosevear in assessing the Caterer's contract, this document still requires work and hopefully will be resolved in the next season.

In the meantime the Club has conducted many functions and loads of thanks go to Mark Drake who has done a marvellous job in co-ordinating outside events.

Many thanks also go to a dedicated team of Ladies that have assisted in providing for the many events conducted by the Club. Several of these events have raised valuable funds for the Club.

Many thanks also go to our many and varied sponsors for their ongoing support and in particular to our fundraising efforts.

On the Lady's side of Club Pennant, we were fortunate to welcome to the club several new members and the return of some past members. This enabled the Club to enter three full pennant sides. At



times we required extra players and our thanks go to the men who were able to assist in filling the teams. We never played short and there was great camaraderie all round.

Division One finished second on the ladder but were defeated in the finals series.

Division Two showed great fighting spirit and were not far off making the final four.

Division Four were the Minor Premiers and will be promoted to Division three next season. The team made it through to the Grand Final but unfortunately were not successful. Well done Division Four.

Many thanks to all who have helped me through the season.

Leonie Price <u>VICE PRESIDENT - LADIES</u>

### **BOWLS SERECTARY'S REPORT – 2021-2022**

The 2021-2022 bowls season started with an influx of approximately thirty new members, always a welcome addition. With the increase in membership, Kingborough was able to enter twelve divisions over the three pennant competitions, with three each on Wednesday and Thursday, together with six on Saturday. Saturday Division 6 was promoted to Division 5 at the beginning of the season.

Club members have successfully participated this year in many State and Southern Championships. Kingborough has also been involved in hosting both Southern and State Championships.

Kingborough concluded the pennant season with eight divisions finishing in the top four; Wednesday Division 3 and Thursday Division 4 finished on top of the ladder and to be promoted next season.

Four sides competed in Grand Finals – Wednesday Division 3 winning, Thursday Division 4 and Saturday Divisions 1 and 3 all losing. Saturday Division 4 and Thursday Division 1 were also unlucky after making the Preliminary Finals. Saturday Division 5 was defeated in the first round.

Despite the trials of COVID19 and the weather early in the season, the 2021-22 season has been a very successful year for our pennant teams, with all players willing to accept the challenge.

I would like to thank the Chairs of Selectors – Conrad Westhead (Wednesday), Greta Murray (Thursday) and Bruce Moran (Saturday) for their help and support throughout the year.

Pauline Connell BOWLS SECRETARY



# **GREENS COORDINATORS REPORT – 2021-2022**

We have had a difficult year with the greens with both greens having issues that were out of our control we had weather problems like rain when we didn't want but our green keeper to have them the highest quality possible. Yes, they have been a little slow at times but other times very quick. The Worsley Green has had a significant problem with subsidence on the Northern edge something we need to monitor over the winter.

Congratulations to Andrew Norris for the maintenance and upkeep of our outdoor green. Both outdoor greens are of a very high standard with many competitions held during the year. This was a great achievement under the circumstances.

Being the greens coordinator or green keeper is an easy job as we are surrounded by experts.

We do expect a lot from our greens and mostly the green keepers deliver but they can't predict the weather exactly so please understand we can't have a green to suit everyone some want it at 12 sec and others keep saying they want it at 16+ the green keepers have been instructed to have the greens at 14sec if possible and they have endeavoured to do so.

The surrounds have been in first class condition with Lindsey Webb of Jet landscaping taking on the mowing of the surrounds with Bruce and Vicky looking after the gardens

A big thank you should go out to all the helpers and if I forget someone I do apologise. Thanks to the many volunteers that have helped

Craig Griggs GREENS COORDINATOR

### LICENSEE/BAR MANAGER REPORT – 2021-2022

As Licensee I would like to thank all the Bar staff that have helped over the last year. We have had a busy 12 months and having reliable help has been great.

I would like to give special mention to our retiring function Coordinator/Bar Manager Mark Drake. His contribution to the successful running of the club over the last few years has been invaluable and certainly shows in the bar takings and functions held. Thanks Drakey.

I would also like to give a personal thanks to Allen Sculthorpe for his bar work doing Rotary on a Monday Night/Darts on a Wednesday night and any time Mark and Myself could not attend due to Work commitments.

I would also like to thank our Staff Tash Webb on a Friday night and a Saturday during Pennant and Russel Dale for the work behind the scenes with bar ordering,

Craig Griggs <u>LICENSEE</u>



# WOMENS TOURNAMENTS REPORT – 2021-2022

The 2021/22 Women's Club tournaments were co-jointly run by Leonie Price and Karlene Beadle.

A playing schedule was draw up and placed on the notice board, entry forms for each competition were held back closer to the closing date so players were able to make sure they were able to play. Having the schedule in plain sight was a valuable asset to conducting the tournaments as players were able to assess their availability to play. As each competition closing date neared there was a concerted push to make sure all players were aware and asked to put their names down to play. Unfortunately, many players were reluctant to enter because of the difficulty in the past at getting opponents to agree to playing dates.

This season the Club had a Division 4 which meant enough competitors to hold B Grade games, several of the B grade players were very keen and entered the competitions but opponents wanted to play during team practise times, as this was not Club policy they then withdrew and as a result competitions then did not have enough entries. This means that the Club Honour Board has yet another year with no B Grade results.

The prolonged break over the Christmas period resulted in the change to the scheduled dates and the tournaments were held up considerably. It proved very difficult to have the games played within the scheduled dates and some competitors were unable to complete.

The Pairs first round was supposed to be finished mid-December and forfeits were instigated late January so the competition could proceed. I would like to thank all players for the good spirit shown in playing their games. All competitions were finalised before the end of the season

	Winners	Runners-up
Two Bowl Consistency	M Johnson	V Bannister
100 Up Singles	M Johnson	F Phillips
Open Fours	L Barlow, L Best, S	V Bannister, S
	Bowes,	Mann, G Murray,
	A Hinkley	P Connell
Open Triples	L Price, K Beadle,	G Murray,
	J Traill	F Phillips, L Walker
Open Pairs	M Johnson,	G Murray, S Mann
	K Lane	
Open Singles	V Bannister	S Mann

A huge thankyou to Karlene for her assistance with running this program.

With thanks

#### Leonie Price WOMEN'S TOURNAMENT DIRECTORS



# MENS TOURNAMENTS REPORT - 2021-2022

A major problem encountered this season for has been the inability of participants to play matches by the due date for the completion of the round of competition. This has caused considerable delays which has resulted in some of the men's events for this season not having been completed at the time of the compilation of this report.

Covid impacts were a significant contributing factor but support from the Club's Board of Management will be needed for the Men's Tournament Director for 2022-23 to take greater control of the Men's Club Championship program to ensure that all matches are played by the date scheduled for the completion of each round. Intending participants in the club's annual championship program need to take into consideration their own availability, also, before entering events, especially team competitions.

Conditions of Play for the men's pre-season handicap events, the 2-Bowl and the 100Up. This was necessary because previously there was no written record and an over-reliance on the adjudication of the Men's Tournament Director to resolve disputes between players. In particular, the manner in which points are scored at the completion of an end in a 100Up match created quite a dilemma, especially when calculating the points after the final end of play where it is possible for either player to win the match. It is hoped that the availability of the document will remove all doubts in future years.

An additional event was introduced into the Men's Club Championship competitions for 2021-22, the Men's Major/Minor Pairs. The format required a men's A Grade player (a regular member of either of the club's Premier Division or Division 1) to pair up with a men's B Grade player (a regular member of the club's Saturday Division 3 or lower), playing 2x2x2x2 crossover pairs. The acceptance of this new event was very pleasing with 10 pairs entering the event.

#### WINNERS AND RUNNERS UP

2 BOWL HANDICAP SINGLES – Fenton Family	/ Memorial Shield (donated 2006)
Winner: Shane Garth	<b>Runner up:</b> Brent Forsyth
100 UP HANDICAP SINGLES – R.O. Hazell Per	petual Trophy (donated 1973)
Winner: Darren Reeve	<b>Runner up:</b> Brent Forsyth
<b>OPEN SINGLES</b> – Donated by Diarmid & Mar	go Menzies (donated 1964)
<b>Winner</b> : Brent Forsyth	<b>Runner up</b> : Jared Long
<b>B GRADE SINGLES</b> – Rolly Hazell (1963) <b>Winner</b> : Peter Kirby	Runner up: Mark Drake
NOVICE SINGLES Winner: Robert McKenzie	Runner up: Janene Stubbs
JUNIOR SINGLES Winner: Not played at the time of compiling this report Runner up:	

**OPEN PAIRS** – Geoff & Leonie Price Perpetual Shield (donated 2017)



Winners: Will Coad(s) and Robert O'Neil Runners up: Jason Fowler(s) and Daniel Holland

- B GRADE PAIRS John & Pam Rosevears Bell Constructions & Technologies Perpetual Shield (2006)
  Winners: Bruce Moran(s) and Michael (Tiger) McGuinness
  Runners up: Brock Bricknell(s) and Paul Bricknell
- OPEN TRIPLES Peter Martin Perpetual Trophy (donated 2006) Winners: Not completed at the time of writing this report Runners up:
- B GRADE TRIPLES Donated by E. Locke Winners: Gavin Fenton(s), Terry Thompson, John Mac Runners up: Paul Bricknell(s), Tyler Forsyth, Brock Bricknell
- OPEN FOURS Trevor Sculthorpe Memorial Shield (donated 2006) Winners: Not completed at the time of writing this report. Runners up:
- B GRADE FOURS Jeff Glover Memorial (donated 2002)
  Winners: Tom Ferguson(s), Pat Lee, Steve Sander and Peter Oates
  Runners up: Bruce Moran(s), Roger Duggan, Phil Hayes and Dale Saunders

#### **MAJOR/MINOR PAIRS**

Winners: Andrew Norris(S) and Bruce Moran Runners up: Nathan Dinning(s) and Michael Harris

MIXED PAIRS – Lin and Win Woodward Memorial Trophy (donated 1985) Winners: Brent Forsyth(s) and Maddison Johnston Runners up: Gavin Cleary(s) and Veronica Cleary

Peter Kirby MEN'S TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR



# SELECTOR'S REPORT (SATURDAY) - 2021-2022

Well, what a great year the club has had with 5 out of 6 divisions on Saturday making the finals with 2 going onto the grand final. Unfortunately, no flag this year but there's always next year.

I would like to thank all the Saturday selectors (Premier Jason Fowler – Division 1 Michael Harris – Division 3 Allen Sculthorpe – Division 4 Kerry Lane – Division 5 John Rosevear and Division 7 Mike Cawthorn) for making my job fairly easy. I didn't have to many problems to sort out and if there was a problem we worked together and sorted it.

Next, I would like to thank the players who were asked to go up a division even if it was for 1 or 2 weeks and then go back to their respective divisions. I would also like to thank those players who stepped in at the last moment or made themselves available to play in any division or position.

My last comment is this PLEASE REMEMBER THAT YOU ARE PLAYING FOR THE KINGBOROUGH BOWLS & COMMUNITY CLUB FIRST AND FOREMOST THEN YOUR DIVISION – TEAM (RINK).

We all don't get where we think we should be playing that's why we have selectors to make the hard decisions – so please respect their decision. By all means ask the question, but not in an aggressive way to the selector and the Chair of Selector's door is always open

#### Bruce Moran CHAIR OF SELECTORS – SATURDAY

# SELECTOR'S REPORT (MIDWEEK - WEDNESDAY) - 2021-2022

For the 2021/2022 Wednesday mid-week pennant season, KBCC were able to field three teams, these being Division 1, Division 3, and Division 4.

KBCC was in the fortunate position of having more players than were required wanting to play each week. As a result, it was necessary to rotate players in and out of each of the three sides.

At the conclusion of the 'home and away' season, Division 1 finished 7th, Division 3 finished 1st, and Division 4 finished 6th.

Division 3 not only gained promotion to Division 2 for the upcoming 2022/2023 season, but also went on to take out their Grand Final and won 'The Flag'.

Thank you must go to the three divisional selectors for their time and efforts throughout the recently completed season; that is, Jeff Parsons, Tom Ferguson, and John Rosevear.

Hopefully, KBCC will have sufficient players next season to again be competitive across three divisions.

#### Conrad Westhead CHAIR OF SELECTORS – WEDNESDAY MIDWEEK



# SELECTOR'S REPORT (MIDWEEK - THURSDAY) – 2021-2022

2021-2022 season completed with Division 4's brilliant success finishing on top of the ladder, promoting them to Division 3. With Allen Sculthorpe's coaching and Maureen's selecting, the players were determined to do well. They played off in the Grand Final against Claremont but fell just short of a win. Congratulations for a season well played.

Division 2 played some great games, seven wins and a draw. A little unlucky in a few games not to win but hope for a successful season in 2022-2023. Well done everyone.

Division 1 had a great season, made the Preliminary Final but went down to Howrah 61-52. The Final was won by Howrah against Sandy Bay. Well done girls, we will try our best again next season.

I would like to thank all the selectors, coaches and umpires.

Selectors: Leonie Price, Lorraine Walker, Maureen Sculthorpe.

Greta Murray CHAIR OF SELECTORS – THURSDAY MIDWEEK



### INDOOR CENTRE REPORT – 2021-2022

It is my pleasure to submit this report for the Management Committee on the activities of the Indoor Centre for the past 12 months.

I would like to thank Russell Dale for his help during the year.

Saturday Premier League played all their games in the indoor centre with medium success. They finished the season in second place missing the top spot by 1 point. Very disappointing in the finals going out in straight games.

Division 1 started the season in the indoor Centre, then moved outside after Christmas. They finished second and had a great final series losing to top team of the ladder side.

Division 3 finished second on the ladder. They had a good final series. They made the final but lost to top side. I would lie to mention Brock Bricknell for his effort coming from afar, another good player coming to the club.

Division 4 finished third on the ladder, losing the preliminary final. Very good effort.

Division 5 finished fourth on the ladder and went out in straight games.

I have to mention the rest of the Bricknell family. Lilli, keep up the good work. Nicole has improved out of sight, a very good bowler. Paul a good steady bowler and the Champion Brock, what a great commitment to our Club.

The division 1 Ladies started their games indoor and finished after Christmas outdoors. They finished second on the ladder. Went out in straight games, little disappointing.

Division 2 Ladies finished in seventh position.

Division 4 finished top of the ladder and will go to Division 3 next year. They made the grand final but lost by 5 shots. Great year ladies.

Midweek Division 1 finished 7th. Very good start div 1

Division 3 finished top of the ladder and will go to division 2 next year. They won the grand final by five shots. Tom Fergusson missed the grand final due to Covid. Missed you Tom on the day

Division 4 finished 6th. Lots of new players to the club

To all players, good bowls next year. Try and improve your bowls, get yourselves a coach,

Gavin and Veronica Cleary have done some good things during the year.

Groups of school children have used the IBC all year. Thank you to Stuart Traill, Judy Traill, Ian Cooke, Ian Harris, Jeff Parsons, Barry Fleming, Pauline Connell and Carmel Rainbird for their help with the students.



The centre has been used by school groups, cricket clubs, local Rotary club, Vietnam Veterans, Church, AFL football and Volleyball clubs. We could not have operated without the support of volunteers. I would like to express my appreciation to members Stuart Traill, Geoff Price, Leone

Price, Phillip Payne, Jason Fowler, Gavin Cleary, Veronica Cleary, Pat Lee (photos) Les Connell, Pauline Connell, Frances Phillips, Kerry Lane and Michael Andersch.

I would also like to thank the volunteers who have contributed to the Centre all year. These being Stuart Traill, Conrad Westhead, Roz Bridge, Ann Palmer, Frances Phillips, Kerry Lane, Leonie Price, Alan Sculthorpe, Sally Bowes, Craig Griggs and Nigel Gordon.

The volunteers are the top of the pack to me. What a great group of people to have supporting me – you are all special to me. If I have missed anyone I apologise.

We did not have any Friday night games this year unfortunately, hopefully we get some next season.

We have a new fridge with a lot more space thankfully.

The Trade Table run by Greta Murray raised \$604.85.

#### Michael Harris INDOOR BOWLS CENTRE COORDINATOR

### BAREFOOT BOWLS - 2021-2022

Ten months ago, I restarted the barefoot bowls of a Thursday night with an average turn up of 10 to 14 people regularly until some went onto play pennant for the club and others only played until the summer. From about November, we only had a regular turn up of 8 people.

I must admit that in the beginning I thought that there was no possible way these people could or would get the hang of how to bowl but through persistence they have turned out to be not bad bowlers – as with everyone there is always room for improvement. They have gone from nearly every bowl going into the ditch to not only staying on the green but getting close to the jack and even sometimes touching it.

They have enjoyed playing and gotten quite competitive against each other to the point that I had a hard decision to make when I had to select a team to put into the champion of champion competition – at the champion of champion competition, which was held at KBCC indoor, we were lucky enough to get 2 teams in so there wouldn't be any byes. As it turned out the Kingborough Tigers came 2<sup>nd</sup> and the Kingborough Tiger Fillies brought up the rear of the field.

So, in closing I would just like to say that it has been a pleasure to watch these people improve so much and they even like my cooking. I will restart barefoot bowls again in October. Also, I would like to thank anyone who helped me in any way.

#### Bruce Moran BAREFOOT CO-ORDINATOR



# THURSDAY NIGHT EUCHRE TOURNAMENT

These games have been running for some 23 years, every Thursday evening, starting at 7.30 pm until 9.30 pm. Unfortunately, Covid has prevented us from playing for some months, but we hope to start up again in September. We very much appreciate and thank helpers who regularly bring and present supper each night, along with all the cleaning up afterwards.

We would welcome any euchre players who would like to join.

Thanks again to all those who participate and contribute to make a great evening, which helps to raise some revenue for our Club.

Greta Murray ORGANISER

### TRADE TABLE

A big thank you to all who donate to the trade table and to those who buy from it. The table helps to raise a little income for our Club.

Greta Murray

# TREASURER'S REPORT 2021/2022

This is my initial year as Treasurer and I would firstly like to acknowledge the assistance of our former Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer Graeme and Helen Walker for their support to both Stuart Traill and myself as we settled in. Their willingness to provide an extensive handover as well as cover my absences is deeply appreciated. Likewise, Stuart's ongoing work alongside me as we undertake our regular banking and accounts payable duties is the support needed to make the Treasurer role a pleasurable one.

Financial report for Fiscal Year End 2022 shows an overall operating profit of \$7,459 or 1.7% of income. Taking a big picture view of the accounts, we see year to year fluctuations across many of our income and expenses categories. COVID shut-downs during FY22 were minor in comparison to the prior year, but so too was any direct financial support. Hence with the once-of FY21 Job-keeper payments not extending into this financial year, our profit has broadly returned to "pre-pandemic levels" and a modest return.

Bar Sales showed significant jump of over \$50,000 from the previous year driven by both price rises (passed through as beer and liquor supply prices rose) and as a result of increased patronage via membership growth and functions/events returning after lockdown restrictions. Our Board regularly discusses the need to keep a closer eye on our main revenue source as we are aware cost of living



pressures (and reducing disposable income) together with the upcoming re-opening of the Margate Tavern and Sandy Bay BC new synthetic green have potential affect our patronage.

Donations are up from FY19, reflecting additional benevolence of our members and fundraising efforts from the Indoor Centre and various member-driven activities. Our growing sponsorship revenues reflects the work of Mike Cawthorn and Lorraine Walker maintaining our existing base and introducing new businesses into our Club.

Membership growth, prices adjustments and the support of the wider bowls community has seen strong attendance at our Indoor Centre for both the random draw and scheduled competitions and this is reflected in Game Fees increasing to almost \$50K p.a. (and coffee sales climbing).

Across our expense categories, the largest proportional movements were seen in purchases of beverages to match our increasing patronage of the bars, together with price increases; A decline in catering expense reflecting the intermittent nature over the year of our Tasty Time catering on a Friday night and a small function base in FY22 (Also reflected in the income side); Bank Charges grew as did use of EFTPOS since COVID; BTS capitation returned to "normal" levels, but also increased due to our growth in bowling membership; IBC Depreciation expense grew to match recent equipment and fixture purchases and finally wages due to increased paid casual staff hours.

In summary, our total revenue continues to grow; our expenses are increasing in line with growth; we met all loan commitments (returning to normal levels of over \$60K p.a.); paid our cleaning and greenkeeping contract expenses (\$68K p.a.); Provided our casual employees with more hours; undertook a higher level of general maintenance and replaced or acquire fittings and equipment around our club when needed and avoided needing to use of \$50K overdraft at all, whilst prudently using available cash reserves.

Finally, a big thank you goes out to our members who support the Club in ways that ease our financial pressures, whether it be on duty at our bar or indoor centre, undertaking maintenance in and around the club or donating much needed equipment.

Michael Andersch TREASURER

